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extending back in an easterly direction 180 feet to an alley,
being all of Lot No. 45 and a portion of Lot No. 46, on a Plat
of lots known as Oak Hill Development, to St. John’s Evan-
gelical Lutheran Church of Hagerstown ; the deed therefor be-
ing dated the 6th day of March, 1925, and recorded in Liber
ho 170, folio 595, one of the land records of Waghington
County.

138. To the conveyance from John H. Powles and Hen-
rietta B. Powles, his wife, of the property situate on the east
side of South Mulbevrry Street, in Hagerstown, Maryland,
fronting 47 feet thereon, adjoining the First Brethren Church
lot, to Flrst Brethren Church of Hagerstown, a corporation;
the deed therefor being dated the 31st day of T uly, 1925, and
recorded in Liber No. 172, folio 276, one of the land reeords
of Washington County.

139. Deed and conveyance of fee simple lot of ground sit-
uate on the north side of Evesham Avenue from Walter U.
Causey and Dorothy B. Causey, his wife, to the Trustees of
the Govanstown Methodist Episcopal Church of Govanstown,
Baltimore County, Maryland, Liber S. C. L. No. 4241, folio
565.

140. Deed of assignment and conveyance of leasehold
property on the south side of Rosehill Terrace from John I.
Rowe, Trustee, to the Trustees of the Boundary Avenue
© Methodist Eplseopal Church of Baltimore, S. C. L. No. 3218,
folio 118; also deed and conveyance for the reversion of the
lot of wround on the south side of Rosehill Terrace from Reba
C. Hart to the Trustees of the Boundary Avenue Methodist
Episcopal Church of Baltimore, S. C. L. No. 4231, folio 572.

141. Deed and conveyance of the fee simple property north-
east corner of Thirtieth Street and Hillen Road from H. Web-
ster Cooke and wife to the First United Presbhyterian Congre-
gatlon of Baltimore City, Liber S. C. L. No. 3704, folio 318

142. Deed and conveyance of two reversions: the first sit-
uate on the east side of Stricker Street from Dora Mylander
to The Sharon Baptist Church, in Liber S. C. L. No. 4651,
folio 117; and the other, on the west side of Whatcoat Street
from Frank Oaplan and Anme Caplan, his wife, to The Sharon
Baptist Chureh, in Liber S. C. L. No. 4651, foho 177.



